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BROUGHANLEA CROSS

A short distance away from Culfeightrin Church on the A2 Ballycastle-Cushendall Rd. opposite
Colliers’ Hall stands a small crude cross about 1m high, on a ditch by the roadside. It has two
carvings: in the centre is a well-defined crosier, just to the right and slightly lower, is a T-shaped
carving which has been interpreted as a Tau cross. It is believed that the stone came originally from
the ancient Church and graveyard at Magherintemple (Old Culfeightrin) and was moved to its
present site in 1790.

(See also entry for Old Culfeightrin Church, County Antrim)
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